From: Giaser, Daric!

Sent: 25 July 2017 21:59

To: Planning; Planning Appeals
Subject: 2017/3226/P

Hi

We received this today but it looks as if consultation has closed? This will impact directly on our garden
and rear, blocking light. We are very concerned as their previous building at the back of the garden was
built much larger than permission was granted. There are no other equivalent enclosures of balconies in the
area. Can we and our neighbours lodge an objection?

Thanks, Daniel Glaser, 8 Belsize Lane, NW3 5AB

Begin forwarded message:

From: <no-reply@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning alerts — London Borough of Camden

Date: 25 July 2017 at 06:00:01 BST
To:_

E Th bk st i The sy e S s e o e o ot o e o

New and updated planning applications within S00 metres of 8 Belsize Lane London NW3 SAB.
New applications (1)

10 Belsize Lane LONDON NW3 SAB
Erection of glazed extension at upper ground floor level at rear to self-contained flat.

Application number: 2017/3226/P
Application type: Full Planning Permission

View Application

Decisions (2)

North Bridge House School 65 Rosslyn Hill London NW3 SUD

1



Decision: No Objection to Works to Tree(s) in CA

WITHIN GROUNDS: 1 x Cherry - Reduce and shape crown by 20%, removing lateral growth by 1-
1.5m 2 x Cherry - Fell

Application number: 2017/3605/T
Application type: Notification of Intended Works to Tree(s) in a Conservation Area

View Application

7 Hampstead Hill Gardens LONDON NW3 2PH
Decision: Granted

Underpinning of existing non-original side/neighbouring retaining wall and rebuilding.

Application number: 2017/2866/L
Application type: Listed Building Consent

View Application
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